



## Treavon Drake

### Senior Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (214) 394-6886

**Email:** treavon.drake@youngonline.com

#### Locations

Dallas, TX

## Biography

Treavon Drake joined YOUNG & Associates in 2021. He has been active in the insurance and claims industry for over 22 years. This experience includes working for 18 years in catastrophe field operations specializing in tornado, hail, wind, hurricane, and fire damage assessments, estimating, and claim resolution for large-loss residential and commercial properties. He has supported his industry by training personnel and managing teams in high-volume catastrophe environments. Treavon is detail oriented with substantial experience in framing, roofing, and construction, enabling him to properly evaluate and scope building damages and provide detailed estimates for reconstruction and restoration.

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family Residential | Freeze | \$4.4M
- Multi-Family Residential | Freeze | \$2.8M
- Industrial/Manufacturing | Fire/Smoke | \$2M
- Commercial Warehouse | Fire/Smoke | \$2.7M
- Multi-Family Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$1.4M
- Multi-Family Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$1.7M
- High-End Residential Dwelling | Fire/Smoke | \$1.6M
- School District | Hail | \$3.9M
- Multi-Family Residential | Hail | \$2.6M
- Multi-Family Residential | Hail | \$1.4M
- Senior Living Facility | Hail | \$1.8M

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2023 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2003 - 2021 | Catastrophe Claims Adjuster | ECS
- 2001 - 2003 | Property Claims Adjuster | Farmers Insurance

## Education

- Texas State University - Bachelor of Science - Business - San Marcos - Texas